# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Peter Moogk collection (RBSC-ARC-1759)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: August 29, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/peter-moogk-collection

# **Peter Moogk collection**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Scope and content	3
Arrangement	4
Notes	4
Access points	5
Series descriptions	6
, British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records, [ca. 1909-2004; predominant 1909-1958]	6
, Portraits of Persons in British Columbia, [ca. 1870-1960]	8
, Photos of places, streets, and architecture in British Columbia, [ca.1880-1959]	0
, Photos of events and activities in British Columbia, [ca. 1867-1955; predominant 1911-1941] 1	0
, British Columbia ephemera, [ca. 1890-1990]	12
, Records from British Columbia Penitentiary, 20 March 1939 – 19 August 1942 1	3

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Peter Moogk collection

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1759

**Date:** [ca. 1970-2022] (date of accumulation)

**Date:** [ca. 1867-2004, predominant 1870-1960] (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 1,530 photographs : b&w and col. and other materials.

**Language:** Chinese

Language: English

**Dates of creation,** Description created by Gillian Dunks in October 2016.Description updated by Gillian Dunks in June 2017.Description revised by Kristina

McGuirk in December 2018.Description revised by James Goldie in April 2019.Description revised by James Goldie in November 2019.Description revised by Natalie Trapuzzano in February

2020.Description revised by Catherine Hall in August 2023.

**Note [generalNote]:** Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-001 to

RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1615.

**Note [generalNote]:**All materials are stored together in photograph storage.

# Scope and content

The collection comprises records acquired by Peter Moogk about aspects of British Columbia's history, including the British Columbia Electric Railway Company's interurban train lines (predominantly from 1909-1958), and photographic representations of persons (especially white settlers, from 1870-1960), places, events and activities in the province.

The collection includes six series: British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records, Portraits of Persons in British Columbia, Photos of places, streets, and architecture in British Columbia, Photos of events and activities in British Columbia, British Columbia ephemera and Records from British Columbia Penitentiary.

Records relating to the first series, British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records, include: photographs; postcards; original BCER documents, such as union agreements and timetables; BCER employee publications; transit tokens; signs and posters from within Vancouver streetcars; and a copy of a CJOR radio script.

Records relating to the second series, Portraits of Persons in British Columbia, include: photographs and handwritten notes by Moogk about Vancouver photographers operating from 1858-1920.

The focus of the third series, Photos of places, streets, and architecture in British Columbia, is photographs of structures and places of British Columbia, notably building exteriors and interiors, and street views from 1880-1959.

The fourth series, Photos of events and activities in British Columbia, includes photos of notable events and public activities (predominantly dating 1911-1941), as well as everyday life, and also includes handwritten and photocopied information on the provenance of the photos and activities depicted. The fifth series, British Columbia ephemera, is mostly paper ephemera representing the variety of business and activity in the province from 1890 to 1990, and includes menus, theatre programs, business correspondence, and Chinese textbooks as well as some photographic materials.

The sixth series, Records from British Columbia Penitentiary, includes textual records and photographs relating to the British Columbia penitentiary.

# **Notes**

#### Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the contents of the collection.

# Immediate source of acquisition

UBC Library's Rare Books and Special Collections acquired the materials directly from the collector, Peter Moogk, in seven donations: 2016, 2017, 2018, and three times in 2019, and 2022.

# Arrangement

The collection was received in six accruals following the initial acquisition. The first series (2016), British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records, represents the original acquisition. The first accrual (2017) correlates to the second series, Portraits of Persons in British Columbia. The second accrual (2018) includes the third through fifth series. Also as part of the second accrual, some photos were added to the first and second series--these photos were identified by Moogk as having been unintentionally left out of the first two accruals. The third accrual (Mar. 2019) consists of a single file (11-01) added to the BCER series. The fourth accrual (Jun. 2019) correlates to the sixth series, Records from British Columbia Penitentiary. Also part of the fourth accrual is file 04-06 which includes 5 glass plate photographs added to the second series, Portraits of Persons in British Columbia The fifth accrual (Nov. 2019) includes file 10-10, which contains various Chinese textbooks within the series, BC Ephemera. The sixth accrual (2022) includes file 04-07 which has been added to the series: British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records and file 04-08 which has been added to the series: Portraits of Persons in British Colombia.

Each series represents distinct aspects of Moogk's collecting activities. In each series, the archivists maintained Moogk's original physical order, in which records are often arranged in files according to subject and documentary form.

The materials were originally received in binders: the title of each series is based on the collecting focus of the series, and the folder titles represent the original binder titles. Often the series and folder titles are very similar.

# **Location of originals**

Some materials are reproductions, and the location of originals is not always known.

# Conditions governing use

Some materials in the collection are still protected by copyright.

## **Related material**

British Columbia Electric Railway Company fonds (City of Vancouver Archives, fonds AM321)

British Columbia Electric Railway Company Victoria Office fonds (BC Archives, PR-1252)

British Columbia Electric Railway Company fonds (BC Archives, PR-1833)

British Columbia Electric Railway Company fonds (Langley Centennial Museum, MSS 018)

#### **Accruals**

Accruals occurred in 2017, 2018, three times in 2019, and 2022.

# Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Status description**: Final
- **Physical description**: Collection includes 1,530 photographs: b&w and col.; 86 negatives; ca. 24.5 cm of textual records; 3 transit tokens; 2 signs; and 2 posters.

# **Access points**

- Moogk, Peter
- British Columbia Electric Railway Company
- British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Textual record (documentary form)
- Object (documentary form)
- Arts and culture (subject)
- Buildings and structures (subject)
- Business and commerce (subject)
- Children and youth (subject)
- Chinese Canadian history (subject)
- Chinese (subject)
- Events and celebrations (subject)
- First Nations (subject)

- Labour (subject)
- Law and justice (subject)
- Transportation and utilities (subject)
- Vancouver (B.C.) (place)
- Vancouver Island (B.C.) (place)

# **Series descriptions**

# **British Columbia Electric Railway Company Records**

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1909-2004; predominant 1909-1958] (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

The series consists of records gathered by Peter Moogk relating to the British Columbia Electric Railway Company's (BCER) interurban train lines. These records were originally created by the BCER, its successor (BC Hydro and Power Authority), and various photographers between 1909 and 1989. Special areas of focus in Moogk's collection include streetcars and city buses in the Lower Mainland, Victoria, and Saanich; BCER employees' social events; and civic events in Victoria. The series preserves Moogk's original order, in which files contain materials grouped by subject and documentary form. Record types include photographs—primarily black and white copy prints, in addition to a limited number of colour photographs and postcards; original BCER documents, including union agreements, timetables, BCER employees' publications such as newsletters and magazines, land registry forms, employment applications, accident reports, insurance records, tickets and passes, transit tokens, internal correspondence, signs and posters from inside streetcars; and a copy of a CJOR radio script about the BCER for the program Salute to Industry.

<u>Physical description</u>: 600 photographs and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-001 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-565, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1573 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1585, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1598 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1611 .

#### Accruals:

As part of the 2018 accrual, 13 photos were added to this series. As part of the 2019 accrual, 2 signs and 2 posters were added to this series. As part of the 2022 accrual, 14 photographs were added to this series.

### **Publication status:**

published

#### Physical description:

Series includes 600 photographs: b&w and col.; ca. 11 cm of textual records; 3 transit tokens; 2 signs and 2 posters.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-01	(Photos) [fldr 1 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-02	(Photos) [fldr 2 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-03	(Photos) [fldr 3 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-04	(Photos) [fldr 4 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-05	(Photos) [fldr 5 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-06	(Photos) [fldr 6 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Inter-Urban Trams	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-01-07	(Photos) [fldr 7 of 7]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-01	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 1 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-02	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 2 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-03	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 3 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-04	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 4 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-05	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 5 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-06	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 6 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-02-07	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 7 of 10]		,		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-03-01	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 8 of 10]				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-03-02	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 9 of 10]	F 1000 10501			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric—Photos of Street	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-03-03	Cars in Lower Mainland [fldr 10 of 10]	Fra 1000 10503			
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R Streetcars in Victoria &	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-03-04	Saanich [fldr 1 of 3] File - B.C.E.R Streetcars in Victoria &	[aa 1000 10 <b>5</b> 0]			
RBSC- ARC-1759-03-05	Saanich [fldr 2 of 3]	[ca. 1909-1958]			
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R Streetcars in Victoria &	[ca. 1909-1958]			
ARC-1759-03-06	Saanich [fldr 3 of 3]	[Ca. 1909-1938]			
RBSC-	File - [CJOR radio script—Salute to	[ca. 1945]			
ARC-1759-03-07	Industry episode	[Ca. 1943]			
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Documents and	[ca. 1909-1953]			
ARC-1759-04-01	Publications—Transit in Vancouver [fldr	[Ca. 1707-1733]			
ANC-1/37-04-01	1 of 5]				

RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Documents and	[ca. 1936-1956]
ARC-1759-04-02	Publications—Transit in Vancouver [fldr	
	2 of 5]	
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Documents and	[ca. 1946-1960]
ARC-1759-04-03	Publications—Transit in Vancouver [fldr	
	3 of 5]	
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Documents and	[ca. 1924-1960,
ARC-1759-04-04	Publications—Transit in Vancouver [fldr	2004]
	4 of 5]	
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Documents and	[ca. 1938-1989]
ARC-1759-04-05	Publications—Transit in Vancouver [fldr	
	5 of 5]	
RBSC-	File - B.C.E.R. Signs and Posters	1936-1948
ARC-1759-11-01		
RBSC-	Item - [B.C.E.R. fare information sign]	ca. 1936
ARC-1759-11-01-01		
RBSC-	Item - [B.C.E.R. notice to passengers	ca. 1945
ARC-1759-11-01-02	sign]	
RBSC-	Item - [B.C.E.R. Coming Events poster -	29 Nov. 1948
ARC-1759-11-01-03	Vol. 9, No. 47]	
RBSC-	Item - [B.C.E.R. Coming Events poster -	21 Mar. 1949
ARC-1759-11-01-04	Vol. 10, No. 11]	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Electric Railway - Photos of	193 195-
ARC-1759-04-07	trams/streetcars [in Lower Mainland]	

# Portraits of Persons in British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1870-1960] (date of creation)

# Scope and content:

The series consists of portrait photographs of persons in British Columbia from 1870-1960. Portrait photographs were originally created by a number of photographers, including P.L. Okamura, Hannah Maynard, and S.A. Spencer. Photographs created after 1880 tend to be the products of amateur or street photographers, and as a result, individuals depicted therein are in informal attire. Most of the individuals depicted in the photographs are not identified. The predominant focus of the series is on representations of white settler society—particularly children--though photographs of Indigenous persons and persons of colour are included as well. There are also several photograph of Chinese Canadians in Victoria and Vancouver.

Moogk's original physical order is preserved in the series. Record types include photographs-particularly tintypes, cartes de visite, and studio cabinet photographs; handwritten notes by Moogk outlining Vancouver photographers operative from 1858-1920; newspaper clippings related to Vancouver photographers; and cards from street photographers.

<u>Physical description</u>: 398 photographs: b&w and col; 5 pages textual records.

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-566 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-958, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1587, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1589, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1592 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1597, and RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1612 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1615.

### Note:

Photographs were purchased by Moogk in the province of Ontario and Washington State.

# Accruals:

As part of the 2018 accrual, 3 photographs were added to the series. As part of the 2019 accrual, 5 glass plate photographs were added. As part of the 2022 accrual, 4 photographs were added to the series.

# **Publication status:**

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-01	People [fldr 1 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-02	People [fldr 2 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-03	People [fldr 3 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-04	People [fldr 4 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]	,	,
ARC-1759-05-05	People [fldr 5 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-06	People [fldr 6 of 20]	_		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-05-07	People [fldr 7 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]	,	
ARC-1759-06-01	People [fldr 8 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-02	People [fldr 9 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-03	People [fldr 10 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-04	People [fldr 11 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-05	People [fldr 12 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-06	People [fldr 13 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-07	People [fldr 14 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-06-08	People [fldr 15 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-07-01	People [fldr 16 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-07-02	People [fldr 17 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]		
ARC-1759-07-03	People [fldr 18 of 20]			

RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]
ARC-1759-07-04	People [fldr 19 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	[ca. 1870-1960]
ARC-1759-07-05	People [fldr 20 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	1928
ARC-1759-04-06	People	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Antique PhotosPortraits and	1920-1941
ARC-1759-04-08	People	

# Photos of places, streets, and architecture in British Columbia

Date: [ca.1880-1959] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series of historical photographs focuses on the structures and places of British Columbia, notably building exteriors and interiors, and street views. Locations include Victoria, Vancouver and the Lower Mainland area, Sunshine Coast, Nanaimo, Chilliwack, Sicamous, Vernon and Prince George. Images feature exteriors of business buildings and structures (such as sawmills) in the 1920s, interiors of retail shops and work spaces circa 1910 to 1940, interiors of domestic settings, and many maritime scenes. Highlights identified by the collector include the crowds listening to the Duke of Connaught at the Vancouver Court House in 1912, aerial views of Vancouver from the 1930s to 1950s, and "lost buildings".

Physical description: 118 photographs: b&w

#### Note:

Series includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-959 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1075, and RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1586.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list Ref code Dates Container Title Access status RBSC-File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, [ca.1880-1959] ARC-1759-07-06 streets, architecture [fldr 1 of 6] RBSC-File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, [ca.1880-1959] ARC-1759-07-07 streets, architecture [fldr 2 of 6] RBSC-File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, [ca.1880-1959] ARC-1759-07-08 streets, architecture [fldr 3 of 6] RBSC-[ca.1880-1959] File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, ARC-1759-08-01 streets, architecture [fldr 4 of 6] File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, RBSC-[ca.1880-1959] ARC-1759-08-02 streets, architecture [fldr 5 of 6] RBSC-File - Historic B.C. photos--Places, [ca.1880-1959] ARC-1759-08-03 streets, architecture [fldr 6 of 6]

#### Photos of events and activities in British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1867-1955; predominant 1911-1941] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series focuses on images of notable events, as well as scenes of everyday life and activity in British Columbia. Events depicted include construction (the building of the Lions Gate Bridge) and destruction (notably a sequence of photographs showing the 1938 fire at CPR Pier D in Vancouver), as well as public gatherings like parades and celebrations, such as the 1936 Golden Jubilee of Vancouver's Chinatown. There are also high-profile visits featuring the Governor-General the Duke of Connaught (1912), and Edward, Prince of Wales (later King Edward VIII) in 1919.

Everyday life photographs focus on work scenes and industry, shipping, pastimes and recreation. These include images of patriotic activities during World War II.

Many of the photographs have provenance or other identifying information written on the back, including the original location of the photograph if it is a copy from another archives or collection. Some photographs are accompanied by photocopies of newspaper coverage and other information on the event pictured.

Physical description: 402 photographs: b&w & col., 70 negatives, and 29 pages textual records

#### Note:

Series includes the following photographs (and some negatives): RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1076 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1544, and RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1588, RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1590 and RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1591.

#### **Publication status:**

## published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-04	snapshots, activities [fldr 1 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-05	snapshots, activities [fldr 2 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-06	snapshots, activities [fldr 3 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-07	snapshots, activities [fldr 4 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-08	snapshots, activities [fldr 5 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-08-09	snapshots, activities [fldr 6 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-09-01	snapshots, activities [fldr 7 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-09-02	snapshots, activities [fldr 8 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-09-03	snapshots, activities [fldr 9 of 20]			
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]		
ARC-1759-09-04	snapshots, activities [fldr 10 of 20]			

RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-09-05	snapshots, activities [fldr 11 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-09-06	snapshots, activities [fldr 12 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-09-07	snapshots, activities [fldr 13 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-09-08	snapshots, activities [fldr 14 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-09-09	snapshots, activities [fldr 15 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-10-01	snapshots, activities [fldr 16 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-10-02	snapshots, activities [fldr 17 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-10-03	snapshots, activities [fldr 18 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-10-04	snapshots, activities [fldr 19 of 20]	
RBSC-	File - Historic B.C. Photographs - Events,	[ca. 1867-1955]
ARC-1759-10-05	snapshots, activities [fldr 20 of 20]	

# British Columbia ephemera

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1890-1990] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This series contains paper ephemera, and a few photographs, representing a variety of events, activities, and work in British Columbia. Materials include restaurant menus, school reports, pageant rules and application, raffle information, bills and receipts, telegrams, cruise brochures, travel tickets and tokens, theatre programs, business correspondence, a souvenir set of Vancouver views with map, photos from nightclubs and supper clubs in souvenir envelopes, a collection of Vancouver Golden Jubilee commemorative stamps, and various Chinese textbooks. Photographs and negatives found in an original photo processing envelope includes aerial and sea views.

Physical description: ca. 12.5 cm of textual records

16 negatives12 photographs

Language of the material:

Chinese

English

#### Note:

Series includes the following photographs (and some negatives): RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1545 to RBSC-ARC-1759-PH-1572.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1759-10-06	File - B.C. Paper Ephemera [fldr 1 of 5]	[ca. 1890-1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1759-10-07	File - B.C. Paper Ephemera [fldr 2 of 5]	[ca. 1890-1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1759-10-08	File - B.C. Paper Ephemera [fldr 3 of 5]	[ca. 1890-1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1759-10-09	File - B.C. Paper Ephemera [fldr 4 of 5]	[ca. 1890-1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1759-03-08	File - B.C. Paper Ephemera [fldr 5 of 5]	[ca. 1890-1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1759-10-10	File - [Chinese Textbooks]	[1928-1950]		

# **Records from British Columbia Penitentiary**

<u>Date</u>: 20 March 1939 – 19 August 1942 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials pertaining to the British Columbia Penitentiary.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records and other materials

Language of the material:

English

**Publication status:** 

published

# **Physical description:**

File includes: 1 cm of textual records (with 31 photographs affixed to those paper records). The photographs are not part of the overall count of photographs in this collection and were not assigned PH numbers.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1759-03-09	File - Records with photographs of 31 men admitted to the B.C. Penitentiary – N.B. social & racial traits linked to their criminality & personal biographies				